






























From: Daniel Reeves
To: Lee, Henry
Subject: 609 E Washington St-Daniel Reeves
Date: Friday, October 2, 2020 12:51:10 PM
Attachments: IMG_5516.png

Henry this is the picture with name of the color

________________________
This email was scanned by Bitdefender
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Sent from my iPhone

mailto:daniel.reeves1@yahoo.com
mailto:HLee@rockwall.com

818 -
propantuteycom

Night Watch PPG1145-7

©January8,2019  m Color

PPG Paints Color of the
Year

Our newest beauty is born out of community, lux-
uryand nature. In an ever-disruptive world, we
‘want to escape to a quieter place - one that's po-
tective and beautiful. Night Watch gives us that
pathway. It's a black infused green that can be
used as a neutral or statement accent. Night
Watch can make you feel healthy, grounded and

calm, allowing other coordinating décor colors or
interior plants to be showcased againstits luxe
backdrop.
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From: Daniel Reeves
To: Lee, Henry
Subject: Fwd: 609 E Washington
Date: Friday, October 2, 2020 12:53:47 PM
Attachments: FLOOR PLAN.pdf

FOUNDATION PLAN.pdf
N & E ELEVS.pdf
SITE PLAN.pdf
S & W ELEVS.pdf
FDN SECTIONS.pdf

This is the email from my contractor with all plans for the garage. I will be running electricity,
but no plumbing. The garage is for cars and storage only. Let me know if there is anything else
that you need.

Thank you
Daniel Reeves

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Bill Kovar 
Date: October 2, 2020 at 10:07:20 AM CDT
To: DG Reeves 
Subject: 609 E Washington

﻿
DG,
Attached are Plans for the Garage.
Please discard any other .pdf files I have given to you and use these for the City of Rockwall
presentation.
Let me know if the City needs any further information.
Thanks
Bill

-- 
Bill Kovar
Kovar Custom Homes
Combine, Texas
214-537-6943 (cell)
bill.kovar@gmail.com
www.kovarhomes.com

This email was scanned by Bitdefender

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

mailto:daniel.reeves1@yahoo.com
mailto:HLee@rockwall.com
mailto:bill.kovar@gmail.com
http://kovarhomes.com/
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From: Lee, Henry
To: "daniel.reeves1@yahoo.com"
Subject: H2020-006 HPAB Denial
Date: Friday, October 16, 2020 9:23:48 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Good Morning,
I am reaching out this morning to inform you that last night at the Historic Preservation Advisory
Board (HPAB) meeting your request, H2020-006, was denied.
I strongly advise that you watch recorded meeting hyperlinked here.
In summary the HPAB liked the architectural style and would have found it an attractive addition,
however they had a few concerns.
The primary concern they had was with the size of the structure. They also had concerns about the
height, the setback, and the color.
Given their decision you cannot resubmit the same plans for one year.
However if substantial changes are made to the plans such as size, setback, and or height, the plans
may be resubmitted at any time.
Once again please watch the video of the meeting, hyperlinked above, so you have a full explanation
of their decision.
I am going to reach out and give you a call later today to give you time to review the video.
If you have any questions feel free to reach out or we can talk about them on the phone later today.
Thank you,

mailto:HLee@rockwall.com
mailto:daniel.reeves1@yahoo.com
http://rockwalltx.swagit.com/play/10152020-865

HENRY LEE
Planner

Planning & Zoning Department
9727726434

HLee@rockwall.com

385°S. Goliad Street, Rockwall, TX 75087





From: Lee, Henry
To: "daniel.reeves1@yahoo.com"
Subject: H2020-006 Project Questions
Date: Friday, September 25, 2020 1:49:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Good Afternoon,
I wanted to reach out and inform you that the Rockwall Planning Department has received your
application.
I have begun reviewing your documents you submitted and I need some more information.
Some of this the Historic Preservation Advisory Board will want to know and some of it I need in
order to verify your project will be in compliance with our code.
I need to know the height of you proposed detached garage, which if they could be added to the
elevations would be ideal.
I need a site plan, to scale, indicates where the detached garage will be built.
Are there plans to run utilities (electricity, water, etc.) to the garage?
I need more information on the exterior materials used, including color.
I also need document from a certified engineer indicating that the existing driveway is capable of
supporting the weight of the proposed structure.
The engineer will need to core the driveway in order to obtain this information.
Also is this detached garage and storage area intended to be used a guest quarters?
This information is important to include in my initial review and report.
I want to catch everything on the front end to avoid any issues or fines later on down the road.
If you have any questions regarding what I asked above, please do not hesitate to ask.
I am going to reach out over the phone today to explain all of this too.
Thank you,

mailto:HLee@rockwall.com
mailto:daniel.reeves1@yahoo.com

HENRY LEE
Planner

Planning & Zoning Department
9727726434

HLee@rockwall.com

385°S. Goliad Street, Rockwall, TX 75087
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